OPC 10
DATA INFORMATION REQUEST
Missouri-American Water Company
SM-2025-0067
Sale to Confluence Rivers
Requested From: Tim Luft

Date Requested: 03/28/2025

Information Requested:

Please admit or deny the following statement: If any of the nineteen systems identified as a part of
this transaction required maintenance, including, but not limited to, capital investment, to maintain
compliance with Missouri Department of Natural Resources’ standards MAWC would perform that

maintenance or make the capital investment necessary.

Requested By: Lindsay VanGerpen

Information Provided:

MAWTC is unable to admit or deny based on the facts in the question. However, MAWC and
Confluence are actively collaborating with MDNR on the current requirements for the systems in
question. Both parties have agreed to take the actions necessary to meet those requirements once a
decision is made on this application. MDNR representatives have agreed to the steps proposed by
both parties to date and do not have any objections at this time.

Responsible Witness: Steve Kadyk
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